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Planning Application No. A/NE-KTS/457 - Social Welfare Facility (Drug :
Rehabilitation Center), 48 Ki Lun thlage Kwu Tung South, Sheung Shui, N.T.

14/09/2018 15:56
From: .
To: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, <shlam@pland.gov.hk>, <syilee@pland.gov.hk>,

CC:‘ - ) . B . |ll

Dear Sirs/ madams (Town Planning Board),

With reference to the captioned, we on behalf of the applicant, Perfect
Fellowship Limited, would like to withdraw our below email and defer the
application for twe (2) months to allow due consideraticn by GEC, CEDD.
Thank you for your attention.

best regards
CHAN Tin-yau

concept asian limited

From:

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 3:46 PM .

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk; shlamfpland.gov.hk; sytlee@pland.gov.hk

Cr-

Subject: Planning hpplication Wo. A/NE-KTS/457 - Social Welfare Facility
{(Drug Rehabilitation Center), 48 XKi Lun Village, Kwu Tung South, Sheung
Shui, N.T.

Dear Sirs/ madams (Town Planning Board),

With reference to the captioned, we would like to defer the application to
allow due consideration by GEO, CEDD. Thanks for your attention.

best regards
CHAN Tin-yau

concept asian limited




